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ITEM 8
MANAGER'S REPORT NO. 21
RE: KINGSWAY/EDMONDS AREA PLAN COUNCIL MEETING 1930 03 17 |

The Kingsway/Edmonds Area Plan is the subject of the following three items which
appear on the agenda for the 1980 March 17 meeting of Council:

(a) Report of the Advisory Planning Commission
(b) Letter from St. Thomas More High School
(c) Letter from Mrs. Elsie Walls

A report from the Planning Department on the area plan will be submitted to Council
on March 24. This report will contain comments on the report of the Advisory Planning
Commission and the correspondence from St. Thomas More High School and Mrs. Elsie Walls.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT the letters from St. Thomas More High School and Mrs. Elsie Walls be
received with the understanding that the concerns expressed therein will
be the subject of a report from the Planning Department 1980 March 24; and

2. THAT the repovt of the Advisory Planning Commission be tabled and

considered together with the report from the Planning Department on
1980 March 24.
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TO: MUNICIPAL MANAGER PLANNING DEPARTMENT
FROM: DIRECTOR OF PLANNING 1980 MARCH 12

SUBJECT:  KINGSWAY/EDMONDS AREA P! AN
ADVISORY PLANNING COMMiSSIN! REPORT

RECOMMENDATION:

1. THAT Council table the repart n¥ the Advisory Planning
Commission o the above suhinc? until the meeting of
1980 March 24.

REPORT

A report will be submitted from the Planning Department on 1980 March 24
which discusses the comments of Council, the Advisory Planning Commission
and the Parks and Recreation Commission. Council will recall that a
report was received from the Parks and Recreation Commission on 1980
March 10. This report was tabled pending a report from the Planning
Department.

It would be appropriate therefore to table the report of the Advisory
Planning Commission for one week.
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A. L. PARR
DIRECTOR OF PLANNING
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